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o
Rivera, Maribel

From: Dionne Wadsworth [Dionne. Wadsworth@incerp.com]

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:43 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Mailing address, Principal Address and Manager/ Member address change

Entity name - LOVES 2 CRUISE LLC
Document Number - L11000064864

They would like to change the mailing address, Principal Address and both the Manager/ Member Detail addresses
changed to

5334 Central Florida Parkway
Orlando, Florida 32821

Everything else will remain the same. Thank you for all your help.

Sincerely,
Dionne Wadsworth | Processor | InCorp Services, Inc. | 2360 Corperate Circle, Suite 400. Hendersaon, NV 89074-7722 -
USA | 702-866-2500 vaice |800-246-2677 toll free | 702-866-2689 fax | Email: dionne . wadsworth@incorp.com

The information transmitted Is intended only far the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. if you received this in

error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. InCorp is not a law firm and neither InCorp nor its employees provide legal services or legal advice.

If legal advice is required, we recommend that you seek the services of an attornay. For more information, see our terms of use at http://www.incorp.com/TermsOfUse.aspx
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